Blount County Budget Committee Memo

TO: Blount County Commissioners
FROM: Accounting and Budgeting DATE: 8/5/2025

RE: Eagleton ballpark Management

1. Proposal (what is the new item/service being requested) Sports Facilities, LLC (SF(a
is a facility management group specializing in operating sports and recreation
facilities throughout the country. We are requesting to enter into a 5-year
contract with SFC to staff, operate and promote Eagleton Ballpark.

2. Current Operations (how are operations without the request and impact if not funded)
Currently, there is not a management group overseeing ballpark activities.

Professional management will help ensure that this county asset will be utilized
to its fullest extent.

3. Impact if funded (provide summary if the request is approved) If funded, Sports
Facilities Companies, LLC would staff, operate and promote the ballpark.
This will allow the ballpark to be used for local youth leagues, ECCA school
events and tournament play.

Budget Impact
Original Budget
Amendment Impact $1,073,567.00
Proposed Revised Budget $1,073,567.00
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Signature from Department Head/Elected (or designee)
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